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RE: MCB Camp Lejeune meeting on Site Management Plan 

Dear Ms. Boucher: 

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) wishes to thank 
NAVFAC for the highly productive meeting at Raleigh, N.C., 
covering the Site Management Plan (SMP) for MCB Camp Lejeune, 
N.C. The due date for the submission of the Draft Final SMP to 
EPA was set as June 15, 1991. 

EPA looks forward to working with the Navy on expediting an 
"Interim Remedial Action" (IRA) for the shallow groundwater 
plume at the Hadnot Point Industrial Area to minimize further 
contamination of ground water at that site. EPA will also make 
a proposal to the Navy for an expedited "IRA1'/Removal at Sites 
6 (Storage Lots 201 & 203), and/or 69 (Rifle Range Chemical 
Dump). 

EPA wishes to reemphasize to the Navy that aggressive schedules 
for RI/FS starts, proposed plans, records of decision, and 
interim RD/RAs, should be presented within the SEP. EPA will 
work with the Navy to assist you in meeting those schedules. 
Extensions can be provided in accordance with the Force Majeure 
and Extensions provisions of the Federal Facility Agreement 
(Sections XXX 61 XXIX), as needed. 

If you have any questions concerning these matters, please 
contact Mr. Carl R. Froede Jr. of my staff at (404) 347-3016. 

Sincerely yours, 

J H. Scarbrough, dE., Chief 
R and Federal Facilities Branch 
Waste Management Division 

cc: Mr. Jack Butler, NCDEBNR 
Ms. Stephanie Del-Re Johnson, MCB Camp Lejeune 
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